City of Seattle Invitation to Bid 
Addendum 

Updated on October 8, 2014

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid SPU-3372, Four 40’ End Dump Trailers released on September 22, 2014.  The due date and time for responses is October 15, 2014 (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	9/23/14
	9/24/14
	What is the mission of the trailers and what type of materials are going to be hauled? 
	The trailers will be for scrap metal at transfer site. 
	

	2
	10/6/14
	10/8/14
	In reference to specification #12: 

· Do you have a preference on what brand the tires are? 

· Do you have a specific Make and Model you are looking for?
	· Michelin Size 11R22.5 16 Ply

· Model XZE2

· We will accept a brand that is “Equal To” but vendor must obtain prior approval of the brand that is being proposed  BEFORE  bids are due. Please send all Brand Name Equivalent proposals to Laura Park at Laura.Park@seattle.gov by Monday October 13, by 5pm. If prior approval is not granted, this will not meet the required specification resulting in non-responsiveness. 


	On Page 1 of Specifications, Requirement #12 please add the following to the specification:
“The City requires Michellin Size 11R22.5 16 Ply Model  XZE2 or authorized “Equal To” brand.  To obtain SPU authorization, please submit proposed Tire Make and Model to Buyer, laura.park@seattle.gov, by October 13, 2014 5pm.”



	3
	10/6/14
	10/8/14
	In reference to specification #14: 

· Do you have a pound rating that you want on this? 
	· 62,500 jack   200,000 static load
	On Page 2 of Specification, Requirement #14 please add the following: 
“with 62,500 jack   200,000 static load.”

	4
	10/6/14
	10/8/14
	In reference to specification #16:

· Do you need cages on the ladders?

· Do you need a handle on the ladder?

· Where do you want the handles on the sides?
	· No cages 
· Yes handholds

· TBD at 80% inspection
	

	5
	10/6/14
	10/8/14
	In reference to specification #18:

· What system tarp do you want?

· Are you going to have flaps to go down the sides? 
	· Rollrite system
· No flaps on side 
	

	6
	10/6/14
	10/8/14
	In reference to specification #23:

· What type of lite do you need?

· Do you need back-up lights or back up alarms?

· Are you going to do a second hole plug? 
	· LED lights
· We would like a Backup light and alarm, but it is not mandatory.
· No, a second hole plug is not mandatory
	

	7
	10/6/14
	10/8/14
	In reference to RFP document, page 4, Delivery:

· What is the required delivery turnaround time?
	The delivery turnaround time will be discussed with the successful vendor of this ITB. 
	

	8
	10/6/14
	10/8/14
	General Question:

· When do you think the bid will be awarded?
	Once the successful vendor is awarded, there will be a 3-day (business day) protest period. Once the protest period has passed, the bid can be expected to be awarded a few days after. 
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